
Taylorsville Historic Preservation Committee features monthly  
articles to spark interest in the heritage of our community. 

THEN & NOW........................ 

 

This month’s exciting historic photo is of the Taylorsville Mercantile which was  
located on the west side of Redwood Road at 4860 South.  Joseph and Samuel  
Lindsay started the business in 1894.  This business sold a variety of items such  
as groceries, dry goods, and even Ford motorcars. 
 
The business was later purchased by Joe Bennion, then Clyde and Abe Barker,  
and then the Pollard family until the building was torn down.  The same location  
has housed an Albertsons, Frank’s Barbershop, Zions Bank and other businesses.   
Family Store True Value is currently operating at this location. 
  
We invite the public to submit historic homes or business photos for future articles.  
Contact Connie Taney at 801-266-2610, the Taylorsville-Bennion Heritage Center at 
museum@taylorsvilleut.gov or Roger Barker at rbarker40@q.com.  
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